@

US Department

Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

o Federal Aviation

OMB No. 2120-0020 |gjectronic Tracking Number
Exp: 5/31/2018

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1
instructions and disposition of this form. This re

port is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

{or subsequent revision thereof) for

1. Aircraft

Nationality and Registration Mark

United States / N258RM

Serial No.

44-8107029

Make

PIPER

Model PA-44-1 80 Series

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

2. 0wer  |FTG LEASING LLC

Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 285 SOUTH WATKINS ROAD

City WATKINS State Colorado
Zip 80137 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only

Zip 80137 Counry United States

4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

H AIRFRAME PIPER (As described in ltem 1 above) i

D D POWERPLANT]

| [1 |PROPELLER

Type
D D ARPLIANER Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  FRONT RANGE FLIGHT SCHOO: U. S. Certificated Mechanic [ Manufacturer
Address 37501 CESSNA WAY Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No,
ciy  WATKINS state _CO

Certificated Repair Station AZP/IA 361 7647

Certificated Maintenance Organization A& P / IA 36 1 7647

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachmentis hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B D

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

MQ\N W 2-d2-al

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Admini

specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
stration and is

DApproved D Rejected

FAA Flt. Standards N o Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

BY ] o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization

Designaton o, AGP/IA
3617647

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

& -3 o

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

P



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircrafl nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
United States / N258RM 02/20/2021

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

REMOVED: FACTORY ENGINE GAUGES, FUEL QUANITY GAUGES, APOLLO MX20, VACUUM
SYSTEM INCLUDING PUMP PLUMBING AND GAUGE, AND TACH GENERATOR FOR BOTH
LEFT AND RIGHT ENGINES AND FUEL TANKS.

INSTALLED GARMIN G500TXI EIS SYSTEM FOR TWIN ENGINE AND FUEL PRIMARY
INSTRUMENTATION IAW (IN ACCORDANCE WITH) STC SA02571SE, AND THE APPROVED IM
(STC INSTALLATION MANUAL) DOC#190-01717-B3, REV 9, February 1, 2021. THE
INSTALLATION IS INCLUSIVE OF TWO GEA110 ENGINE COMPUTERS (ONE LEFT, AND ONE
RIGHT) ENGINE PROBES, AND SENSORS INCLUDED IN THE MANUFACTURER'S STC
INSTALLATION KIT. ALL PRIMARY FUNCTIONS AS LISTED IN THE AIRCRAFT TYPE
SERTIFICATE AS WELL AS EGT AND CHT FOR ALL CYLINDERS ARE DISPLAYED ON A
GDU700L (GARMIN DISPLAY UNIT MODEL 700 LANDSCAPE). THE GDU 1S MOUNTED IN THE
AVIONICS STACK USING THE PIPER FACTORY MOUNTS PROVIDED FOR AVIONICS AND
LOCATION IS PER THE APPROVED STC IM.

PROGRAMMING OF LIMITATIONS AS LISTED IN THE MANUFACTURER'S TG DATA HAS
BEEN PROGRAMMED, AS WELL AS FUEL QUANTITY LEVELS CALIBRATED AND VERIFIED.
THE AIRCRAFT HAS BEEN TEST RUN AND FLOWN AND ALL FUNCTIONS FOUND TO BE
OPERATING NORMAL AND WITHIN THE AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE MANUFACTURER'S
APPROVED LIMITATIONS.

GENERAL NOTES:
1. The electrical system of this aircraft was evaluated and equipment current draw was found not to
exceed 80 percent of

aircraft's generator/alternator rated output.
2. The aircraft's weight and balance was updated and equipment list has been amended.
3. All work was accomplished IAW AC 20-1380 change 1 and 2 paragraph 15; AC 43.13-1B
chapter 11 and chapter 12 and

AC 43.13-2B chapter 2, chapter 3, and paragraph 36.
4. Aircraft equipment list amended, weight and balance was calculated. Compass compensation
checked. A copy of the

operation instructions, contained in Pilot's Guide placed in the aircraft records.
Documentation provided and required with this installation: AFMS G500/G600 TXi Part 23 AML
STC DOC#190-01717-B2, REV 4, October 1, 2020, Pilot's Guide, G500(H)/G600/G700 TXi - SSW
3.12+, DOC# 190-01717-10, REV J, October 1, 2020, Main

[ JAdditionai Sheets Are Aitached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



‘ OMB No. 21200020 |Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 5/31/2018

US Department _ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Orly
gfegfgﬁfvf;;m (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all eniries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {(or subsequent revision thereof) for

nstructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44761). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
United States / N258RM 44-8107029
1. Aircraft Make PlPER Model PA_44 180 Series
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cerfificate)
) FTG LEASING LLC Address 285 SOUTH WATKINS ROAD
2. Owner cty  WATKINS Siate GColorado
Zip 80137 Country  United States

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type 5. Unit identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

0 AIRERAME PicER {As described in ltem 1 above) e

D D POWERPLANT|

] [ |PROPELLER

Type
D D APPLIANCE e
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Neme  James D Lewis U. 8. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
Address 12380 Airport Road Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.

City JACKSON sae OA X | Certificated Repair Station TH3RB67L

Zip 95642 Country _UMited States Certificated Mainienance Organization T H 3 R86 7 L

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Indvidual /7 &~ = %

per 14 CFRPart43 [ m
App. B @\‘ ) \“ §;> N e .ﬁ Law\ﬁ

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is DApproved DRejected
; - P Approved by Canadi

;ﬁelefé?tandards Manufacturer | Maintenance Organization ngggerip;%mm;o: an
Ll . o Other (Specify)

FAA Designee X Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorizedndividual (|~ -2/
Designation No. TH3R867L @\ S

ng =) deams DS Laustg
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An afteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{if more space is required, attach additional sheets, Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
United States / N258RM 01/15/2021

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

REMOVED: VACUUM ADI, AND NSD360 HS! .

INSTALLED: 1) A GI275 ADHRS+AP P/N 010-02327-20, and G275 BASE P/N 010-02325-00 IAW
(IN ACCORDANCE WITH) STC SA02658SE, and approved IM (INSTALLATION MANUAL) DOG#
190-02246-10, REV 5, AUGUST 31, 2020. The units are configured as AI/HSI (AI/PFD at removed
Al location, and HSI removed HSI location) AW the IM, and interfaced to existing navigation and
autopilot equipment for NAV (GPS,VOR, ILS) guidance IAW the IM's.

GENERAL NOTES:
1. The electrical system of this aircraft was evaluated and equipment current draw was found not to
exceed 80 percent of

aircraft's generator/alternator rated output.
2. The aircraft's weight and balance was updated and equipment list has been amended.
3. Al work was accomplished IAW AC 20-1380 change 1 and 2 paragraph 15; AC 43.13-1 B
chapter 11 and chapter 12 and '

AC 43.13-2B chapter 2, chapter 3, and paragraph 36.
4.  Aircraft equipment list amended, weight and balance was calculated. Compass compensation
checked. A copy of the

operation instructions, contained in Pilot's Guide placed in the aircraft records.
Documentation provided and required with this installation: GI275 installation; GI275 pilot's guide
doc#190-02246-01, rev B, July 31, 2020; AFMS Doc# 190-02246-12, Rev 2, August 31, 2020, MM
with ICA, Doc# 190-02246-11, Rev 2, August 31, 2020.

Kkkdkhikkkhrhredkikdd NOTH!NG FOLLOWS E R T T T T ]

DAdditionai Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



| pevoraen fe (PTEMA) 1BHUA o6 birmginoo 'ﬁ"iﬂm pe?

o > .' ' m i i
b *ammmmwwmmmw
1 : ' *ﬁ'\ ssnebiup (&8 WMW ﬁmm

'm_ : ‘.‘: 3 .
mmmmmwbmmmmm

L '_._— i N
S m Mﬂoﬂa mmmm |
a3 2330 e ,ﬁ@ . @;mm%mw:
e DSOS PESeiguA & mmw N S ourt FrOBERDOR

MMMMWM W

' b.:- x @m ;l—': b e LT




san AIRLRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA WO, \N nhz - fé"?’g

- . " =

{15
'
!

N
i - : %
A5 U'S UEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORIATION | Form A T .
g FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION - Budges Burau No. 04-805" O ¢ b
Sy 5 ' FOR FAA USE ONLY .} i - 4
- . :MAJOR REPAIR- AND ALTERATION. . SFFICE JRENTFICATION - A .
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propaller, or. Appliance) i SO0-15: .. ) .
l\‘TRLCTIONS Print or type all entries.  See FAR 43,9, FAR 43 Appendn B, and AC 43.9-1 {or suhlequcm revmon (huccﬂ : N .
for instructions and disposition of this form. » R
i & | MAKE o F [ mODEL B N ! i
N el Piper . -—| .PRh44-180 e b0 T
: - R - | SERIAL NO. g™ i MATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK / S
' B R s A . N258RM . o ‘
o " NAME {As shown on regustration certificate) ADDRESS {As|shown on registration certificote) . ! ; . e
P 2. OWNER: : 8531 [Weeping Willow Way
-~y p___ | Bazeco, Ine. BB g:pipthan Orlando, FL 32817 s 7 s
i ! 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY :
: - ) ¢ - ;3 i Bl
o o el | :
4. UUH’ IDENTIFICATION = S-TIPE . y
7 ”
unir : ; e ! ; EFYSTTEI A
o o MAKE ) MODEL . J _ SERIAL NO I i 4
- AIRFRAME | 000000000000004000004 (As duscribed in item | above) x | .
3 - . .’ . i
3 , o e .
§ POWERPLANT. " vy : e %
: - : o . |
“eroreuer | : RO e el Co A
PP } :
LAPPLANCE [ . - R A
] e : s. i
sty s R i
. 6 fOIL‘QIuITY SY&TEMEI! ; Btk 3 E
- A, AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS .. .. - -8. KIND OF. AGENQ _C. CERVIFICATE NO. ’
Lot ' i ; X [u.s covricaren mecwanic - - i e L
1 RTIFICA ; 2 ) :
: ?gggeHi“nggest Ter PORZION CERTIFICATED. MECHANIC .. ~ - . 264111567 .
1 Or'lando FI_‘ 3'281'0 - % CORTIFICATID REPAIR STATION . - - SR f =
L r - o ] MANUPACTURER . 1. [ T
: D. 1 certify that lhe tepair and or ‘alieration mi d: to the unit(s) sdeatified in item 4 sbove snd described on the reverse or ekl -
sttschments hereta.have been made in:actcrdince with the‘requitements of Past ‘43 of the U.S. Federal Avistion Regulations |-n = { '
and thet 'the ml'ormmon furnished herein iy fruc -and correct to the best of | my kno-ledge H o 3‘ / -
foate o o[ SIGNATURE OF Aumoglzgn INIVIDUAL A A
-; Sl AR . / ]
| A ; A"lO e
} Pursuant to ths suthority given~perions specified below, the unit identified 4w ted in the 1 P bed b i
‘ the Administrstor of th:yl'aeul p:vuuon,};\d:menmnuon nns .:"jafxrpe ()‘\K;Elsm‘:] REJBC'I‘!:T ek % !
FAA mmmbm: . Sl OTHEN,| (SP-::!,] ) ‘.
INBPBCTO . .voe | oo X i e L
] L e b s e s, i 5 ;
4 l:uumuX = apaiy ‘swpy : ¥ T _ ;
DATE OF APPROVAL OR | CERTIFICATE OR . | A ' ;
IEJECHON SRR (o e DESIGNA‘IION NO S
£ y
2 113293

FAA Form 337 w.kn"
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FAA AIRCRAFT REGI STRY

' DATE: )I -b- ‘H

CAMERA NO,. 3

°5 AUYHDR!TY AND BASIS FOR lSSUANCE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT\OF THANSPOPTAI lON—-FEDEHAL AVIATION ADMINISTHATION

_STANDARD: AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

£ NATIO‘\IALITYAND 12 MANUFAC'YURER MMDDFL 3 AIRCRAFT SERIAL
REGISTﬂkT\DN MARKS 5 B NUMBER

s | pipER SPASM-LEOT -atgaaz_c57z;:9.

d Supet fo tne Féderal Avi i s thi hé dateot issunnce, ihe
mrcran 10 wmch issued has been mspﬂ:\ed m\d luund 104 cunlotm 1] me |ype :emhclla lherdor o he n cohdition ior sate
operatio, and nas been shawn 1o meet the ol Ihe d detailed &i code as

. -provided by Annex 8 to ihe Canvention b Infernaticnal le Awalmn. eucepl 2 rxcled hmnn
-"Excephons’

6 TEHMS AND CDNDITIDNS

Unless soanef
aifworthiness cgm(«:me i3 effective as lang 25 lht mamlzmoce
accnrdanccmlhl’arls?! 43, nnd&\ nl|heFudelalAvtl,nDnR .,

date is olhemsq eslnbhihed by the Adminustrator, 1tis
nance. and allerations Bia performed N
ate, mmh:mr:lnnts mgxsleledlnlheunned

{7_.-(}?»- !

‘Any alieralion. reptoduction. of muisuse of lmscelhh:ammlyhepumshab(uhy:lmenn' m‘”.m p 3
yéars or boih THIS CEATIFIGATE MUST BE DISRLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN DANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL
AVIATION REGULATIONS - -

FAA Form 8100-2 sy . ) . % U.S, GPO:.1985—662-877




LA o

FAA AIRCRAFT. REGIS -
_CAMERA NO, 4«.‘;;?{.“.

TSy
A

o~

i
u

U, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION |~ T e g e
i ¢t Bureau No. 03-R060.1

OFTR
- FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION - sl + | Budg,

: B : ] : S A . FOR FAA USE ONLY
Airk MM“;R REPAIR AND M'TER.M'QN,'. ' . .[OFFICE [DENTIFICATION -
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) /50 Fsdo - +5

INSTRUCTIONS: Prnt or type all entries. See FAR 439, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. s % X >

MAKE PIPER S ) MODEL .TUHBO SEMINOLE

3

1. AIRCRAFT " " INATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

. 44-8107029 - - a N258RM
NAME {As 1h?§m on registration certificate) ;ADDRESS {As shown on registration, certificate)
2. OWNER | : e

v

ROBERT B. FLOREN : . 487 BLACKWOOD AVENUE o
i 7. FOR_FAA USE ONLY LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32756

i

SERIAL NQ.

4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION

MODREL SERIAL NO.

AIRFRAME T esersarereesrssssssstd (As described i item 1 ab

POWERPLANT|

PROPELLER *

TYPE

‘MARUFACTURER © - - ] LU

. 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENY .. . -
T ... B. XIND_OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.  }
.5, CEATIFICATED MECHANICT . ' : :

A, AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS
. EE PR
) ;;gﬂi\[rl)&cg"{(:gﬁici. ‘-INC o T FOREIGN CERTIFICATEO MECHANIKC .
- * AKE DB VE¥ CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION 764_117
ORLANDO, FL-- 32803’ L WANUPACTURER -

D! :ert'ify' that the I'Epll‘l";li"ld/‘br alteration made to the uait(s) ‘identificd in item 4 sbove and described on the reverse or
st hments hereto Have: been made in sccordance With_thé requirements of Part 43 of the U.S5. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein iy crue and correct ta"the best oi my knowledge.

s | SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED |vamuu.: :
os/18/88 . - . - 24\3 o S

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE i )
Pursuant to the sutho i iver ns specified below, the unit jdentified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
B s of the Federal Aviation Adminis oo e S W APPROVED REECRD =R
y : OTHER (Specily)

FAA H%TANDMD.S MANUFACTURER  ~ INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INBPECTOR ’ B

DATE_

BY TANADIAN DEPARTMENT

PAA DESIGNEE | agpam srarion | OF TRANSPCAT INSPECTOR
: OF AIRCRAFT 3 .
DATE OF APPROValL OR ' CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION- NO. v . e AL b 5
03/18/88 764-117 Ch- cbrag
(8320} -

FAA Form 337 (7-67




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO.--

DATE:

I

o T (1) s e G

We/ghtf and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record An
alteration’. must be compatible withall previois alterations to-assure continued conformity with the
tﬁpllcab/e airworthiness requiréments, . - 4 = P R

$: e
&

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK - ACCOMPLISHED (If' more. space 7s required,” attach additional sheets, -
Identity with aircraft nationality and registration mark and-date work c. mpleted.)

N25&RM

INSTALLED, NORTHSTAR M~1 LORAN IN RIGHT HAND RADIO PANEL .  LOW THE
KI-76A TRANSPONDER UTILIZING EXISTING MOUNTING RAILS. INSTALLED BY
PIPER ATRCRAFT FOR RADIO PANEL MOUNTING. THE M-1 IS. CUUPLED TO
THE HSI THRU A N.A.T. RS-05 LORAN COUPLING BOX.

SWITCHED BY A TOGGLE SW: =
REGWUIRER - T0; INDICATE: WHEN L:ORAN PRESENTATION IS ON THE HST.

y ik oty ! 1 VO s g 4 . . i o
THE‘ABQVE_INﬁTéL*AIIgN whggéshFQRMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH :
ACa3. 15 B4 VCHAPTER 2 paRAGRAPHS 24, 22, AND 23; AND CHAPTER -3, .
PARAGRAPHS ‘36 AND 37 AND MEETS REQUIREMENTS .OF 90.145. ;

WIRING FOR THE ABDVE INSTALLATION WAS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH AC43.13 14, CHAPTER' 11, SECTIONS 2, 3, 5,.AND 7. :

WAS CHECKED 1IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACA3. 13 1A, CHAPTER 11;
PARAGRAPHS 426-425, ! ' o

INTERFERENCE CHECK WAS PERFORMED AND NONE ‘FOUND. - ELECTRICAL L0AD

Py

/ " - - . T S : ;
THIS INSTALLATION MEETS ' THE REQUIREMENTS OF AC20.121 PARAGRAPH
6.A ITEMS 1, 2; 3, 4,  AND 5. - K . ] '

WETGHT AND BALANGCE WAS REVISED AND LOG BOOK -ENTRIES WERE. MADE.

LAST ITEM. .

Gt

« FAA AC 724008 o e
US GPO 198177534 a?




S "FOR FAA USE ONLY
GFF|CE: DINTFICATION _

.rronznAA3275o

i i 4 5. TWE |
= . uNIY SERIAL NO. P ALTER-
Y R “ o . i
AIIFIAME X

- APRUANCE, . |-
) 4 4 L e

A _AGENCY' 'S NARE AND Auoiess"
FLORIDA' AVIONICS, 186 ' '} T :
237 N CRYSTAL I‘AKB DBIVB,.} CERTIPICATED nn;n ATATION .
OHLANDO. FL-..32803:" ! ’MANDIA(WIII g

D. 1 cem!y thnt the repais lng 233 nlcehno‘n mnde [ (he unic( ) 3
* attachments ‘hereto Ksve been made in acdcordance With 'l =reipur=n ats, of 43 of
and thae the mfmm-uon futnglhepl hereiqp is! grue -qd cotrm (] nhe best of my Ilnowled

R U B N

U.i\ tmmcamb m:mmc -

the reverse of
Aviation Regulationy

7_ APPROVAL FOR RETURN 10 SERVICE —

below, the nn‘: eatified ‘i itein 4 was inspected in the manner -prescribed by
: APPROVED! [ nm%

the Mmmu:nmr u{ dae P:denl "Avistion Adminlmdon md o

F STANDARDS T an ¥
| o] Totwmows T “ : .,
PAA DEBIONEE lh\'l n;iviou : N
o DATE OF APPROVAL OR — |LERTWICATE OR
' REJECTION | DESIGNATION ‘WO,  {’
_ 03/18/88 F7764-117 - .
FAA Porm 337 (7o (8320} :




. fwezaHT AND B

WIRING FOR
WITH AC43:
INTERFERENCE CHI

WAS CHECKED IN- A
' PARAGRAPHS 426—

LAST ITEM..

T FAAAC 724908

. US.GPO 1881 - 77533247
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-FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA HO. 4//VDATE: .

3?—/'8;__;;4'

13

ot Gt G
T TTUNTES STATES OF AMERICA i
& TRANSPOPTATION~FEDERAL AVIATION . . )Mlle'

TAWDARD AIRWORTMINESS GERTIviGATE
1. NATIONALITY AND,

1 4 3 AIRCRAFT SFRIAL
REGISTRATION MARKS X 1BER

NUM:
N258R :

TRATION -

P58 and corlificx that, as of the
conform fo the type cerlificate
tequirements of the opplicoble

nventlon on Internoiional Civil

€. TERMS AND CUNAITIONS // - .
Unless soaner surraoered, § date Is o o/ cstoblishea by the Administrator,
thix airwarthiness ~eitificate i o

nante, pre; malntenance, ond alterafions are
performed in accordance with '3 rederulvAw-‘ Bgdulations, as appropriote, and the
gircralt ls. registered in the U\ q & * -

VATE OF ISSUANCE FAA RED E 4 DESIGNATION RUMBER
pEg 0 2 1980 | ‘ ‘| DoA so-1 -

Any alteration, repreduction, or misose of This certiTi punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000, or im.
prisonment nof cxceeding 3 years, or bath. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORD-
ANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.

FAR Form 8100-2 7 o1 rormency FAA FORM 1362 VY G e O — 1maitn




[ Fan ATECRAFT RECISTAY s o3 :
CAMERA NO. Nnnz‘s_.g’——/'-‘g:}{ :




sme

‘ Form Approved
(.( : OMB No. 2120-0020

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

US Department For FAA Use Only

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

Office Identification

and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

Make Model
Piper Aircraft c;a PA44-180T
1 Aleeratt Serial No. N Nationality and Registration Mark
8107029 N258RM
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 ' Secker Phillip A Jr 835 E Placenta Del Mirador
- Owner Secker Ronna M Tucson AZ 85718-1956
Hall Adrian G
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
R f
Unit Make Model . Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above) X
!
POWERPLANT i
I
PROPELLER l
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency . C. Certificate No.

Hugh Wayne Roberts X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic ... 1A 2680121
6346 East Eli Drive ‘ 1' Foreign Certificated Mechanic i
i
I
|

|
1
[

.
Tugson, BE BLLD | Certificated Repair Station

i
: 1
| Manufacturer 1

D. lcertify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date ! Signature of Authorized Individual

March 21,2002 i 4/61,4_ M’;_,A\
i ;

7. Approval for Re;u(n To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator ‘'of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x APPROVED [0 REJECTED
\ ! Other (Speci
{ ::réﬁelzltto.rStandards i Manufacturer X | Inspection Autharization (Specily)
BY : .
. ' ! ! ; Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designias 3 | BEpalE Sistian Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection ‘ Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. ——
Mamel: dle 2002 1A 2680121 /2%4 47/‘; )
/ 7

FAA Form 337 (12-88)
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\ Form Approved
(A MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION I | Shese spmmmss

Pl (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation _ Office Identification

_ “dministration

ASTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subéequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation(Section 901 of Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Piper PA-44-180T
1. Aircraft [ Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
; 44-8107029 : U.S.A. N258RM
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
B.S,LLC e 1 Curry Drive ~ Box 217
2, Owner North Vernon, IN 47265

3. For FAA Use Only

The data identified herein complies with the applicable airworthiness requirements and is approved for the above described
aircraft, subject to conformity inspection by a person authorized in F 4 C‘f;?:ﬁ n 43.7.

Date: _6-25-03 FAA Inspector AGL-IND-FSDO
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME | ~eeremmenae (As described in ltem 1 above) ~~mmmmmmmn X
POWERPLANT
N,
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Muncie Aviation Company U.S. Certificated Mechanic
5201 North Walnut Street Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Muncie, IN 47303-9778 X | Certified Repair Station AJVRI135C
Manufacturer ’

D. [ certify that the repair and / or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

6-26-03 Scott D. Picha xéﬁnrg / 404,

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED [] REJECTED

FAA FIt. Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector
BY ] ) ] Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
~. 'ate of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

1 6-26-03 VR 135C Scott D. Picha ,:2,:(,4/57 ler%

FAA Form 337 (12-88)



INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS

A/C Make: _Piper Turbo Seminole Model: PA-44-180T S/N: 44-8107029  Reg. #: _N258RM

Revision: _Original Date: 6-26-03

b,
This sixteen-item checklist shows the Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (ICA), to comply with FAA Handbook Bulletin

applicable to the aircraft listed above when a GARMIN

Introduction: This document identifies the Instructions for Continued Airworthiness for the modification of the

L above aircraft by installation of a GDL49 with an AV14.
Applicability: Applies to aircraft altered by installation of GDL49 with an AV14.
Definitions And Abbreviations: None, N/A
Precautions: None, N/A
Units Of Measurement: None, N/A
Referenced Publications: Installation Manual 190-00231-00 Revision D dated May 19, 2003, Maintenance Manual
190-00231-01, Supplemental Type Certificate # SA01073WI Type Certificate # 3A16, 400 / 500 Series Weather Data
Link Pilot’s Guide, and P/N 190-00231-05 Revision A dated May 2002.
Distribution: This document is a permanent aircraft record.

2 Description: Installation of the GDL49 with interfaces to the AV14 and the aircraft’s GNS430 Comm / Nav / GPS.

3 Control: Refer to the Pilot’s Guide.

4 Servicing Information: N/A

5. Maintenance Instructions: Maintenance of the GDLA9 is ‘on condition’ only. Periodic maintenance is not required.
Refer to the Maintenance Manual. Inspection guidelines are to be done in accordance with FAR 43, Appendix D,
Paragraph (b)(2), (€)(1) & (7), and (i).

6 Troubleshooting Information: Refer to the Maintenance Manual.

7 Removal And Replacement Information: Refer to Sections 2 and 3 of the Installation Manual. If a component of T

: the GDL49 System is removed and reinstalled a functional check should be conducted in accordance with Section 5 of

the Installation Manual.

3 Diagrams: Refer to Sections 3 and 4 of the Installation Manual.

9 Special Inspection Requirements: N/A

10 Application Of Protective Treatments: N/A

1 Data Relative To Structural Fasteners: Antenna installation, removal, and replacement should be in accordance

i with applicable provisions of Advisory Circular 43.13-1B and 43.13-2A.

12 List Of Special Tools: N/A : '

13 For Commuter Category Aircraft: N/A

14 Recommended Overhaul Periods: No additional overhaul time limitations.

15 Airworthiness Limitation Section: No additional airworthiness limitations.

16 Revision: A letter will be submitted to the local FSDO with a copy of the revised FAA Form 337 and revised ICA.

The FAA inspector accepts the change by signing Block 3 and including the following statement: "The attached
revised / new Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (date ) for the above aircraft or component major
alteration have been accepted by the FAA, superseding the Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (date )."
Once the revision has been accepted a maintenance record entry will be made identifying the revision, its location,
and date of the Form 337.

Page 10f 1
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‘ Form Approved
'.( OMB No. 2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

US Department For FAA Use Only

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Piper Aircraft C;Jh PA44-180T
TAlerath Serial No. N Nationality and Registration Mark
8107029 N258RM
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
20 Secker Phillip A Jr 835 E Placenta Del Mirador
=OWNEE Secker Ronna M Tucson AZ 85718-1956
Hall Adrian G
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make A Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above) X
!
POWERPLANT ‘
i
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address | B. Kind of Agency 3 . C. Certificate No.
Hugh Wayne Roberts | _X_| U.S. Certificated Mechanic . Ia 2680121
6346 East Eli Drive Foreign Certificated Mechanic i

Tucson, AZ 85710

i Certificated Repair Station i
1

|

- Manufacturer |

D. Icertify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date ' Signature of Authorized Individual

March 21,2002 { 4/% %’;J\
! .

7. Approval for Reg«rfn To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x APPROVED U REJECTED
: : L Other (Specify)
ﬁ'\l:/p\eilttérs AT i Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization
BY
. 4 ; . Person Approved by Transport
FAh; Designes | |Repairsaton Canada AFi)npxuorthineyss GroSp

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. S
Hanch Zl. 3002 1A 2680121 4%4 éﬁ/t &
/ ’

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




Weight and balance or ope
compatible with all previous alterations to assure co

rating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft re

NOTICE
cord. An alteration must be

ntinued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach

S/N 8107029

March 21, 2002 N258RM

Installed RH and LH Bracket air filters P/N BA-
Instructions for servicing are one year o

Negligible change in weight and balance.

additional sheets. Identify with aircraft n

r 200 hours. Replace when 50%

ationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Hobbs 630.6 TT 2129.3
3510 per STC # SAT1 GL dated April 17, 1995.

7 Additional Sheets Are Attached

of element is covered with forine material.

*U.8.G.P.O. 1990-761-753

g
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MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATI'O:N '

giﬁ:g::t = 2 : e os . ity . . .For_FAA Use Only o
Federal Aviation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) . Office Identiioation
Administration bt oo s £ : 3 e 8%“1 I W

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instrucins
and disposition of this form.” This is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to re i3

port can result
for each such violation (Section 901 Fede .

in a civil penalty not to exceed $ 1000

ral Aviation Actof 1958). - . . - e

Maks ' ¢ Model €3z
PIPER "PA~44-180
1. Aircraft — -
| Serial No. | Nationality and Registration Mark -
44-8107029 N258RM . -

2. Owner

' Name (As shown on ‘registration certificate)

B § LIC

| Address (As shown on registration certificate) . *- ~ R P
PO Box. 217 S s " ;
North Vernon, Indiana 47265-0217

.

. 3.For FAA Use Only

i N

ﬁlﬂorife(bin %FL 43.7 (a)

The data identified herein complies with ihe abplicable .
airwo;thiness requirements and is approved only for the above
described aircraft, subject to conformjity inspection by a person -

1274 B Olive Ave
Hampton, IA 50441
RO2D1421

date) .A.A. Inspector, ACE-FSDO-01 4. Unit Identification . 5, fybé :

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described In ltem 1 above) - 4 X
POWERPLANT '

PROPELLER : =

Type
BRFLIANES Manufachurer - )

, . ' 4

) 6. Conformity Statement , :
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
TIM McCANDLESS, INC. U. S. Certified Mechanic RS § RO2D142L
Radio

Foreign Certified Mechanic

X | Certified Repair Station

Limited instrument

Manufacturer

Limited Airframe

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

10-May-2004

Signature of Au%%al f M
U

7. Approval for Retum to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FA& Form §37 (12-88)

B

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X] APPROVED [] REJECTED
IFM Fit. Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)

BY S

| [raaesigres Repsir Saton e R
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of orized Individual .

; Designation No. - = ”
/=2 200‘% - |RO2D142L - / v )
J




Voo

We:ght and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all prewous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applrcable
airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with
aircraft nationality and reg:stratlon mark and date work completed.) MAY 19 2004

May-10-2004 N258RM PIPER PA-44-180 44-8107029

Installed Garmin AT, inc. MX20 MFD TSO C110a and C113 in Accordance With STC# SA02154AK. Installed WS! InFlight Weathér Briél‘_ing System

(AV200) FAA/PMA and a Garmin GTX-330 Mode S TIS (traffic information system) transponder TSO C112. The installation references STC #
SA01588NY-D and STC # ST01125WI as a basis for approval.

The Garmin AT MX20 is mounted in the pilot's normal field of view in the center instrument panel. The installation used manufacturer's mounting tray
P/N 310-0429-00 and radio mounting rails at station 62.0. The AV-200 was mounted behind the aft baggage area using the manufacturers mounting
fray P/N 305453-00 at station 183.0. The WSI antenna Gl 1530-1 FAA/PMA was mounted on the top of the fuselage at station 102.0. The GTX-330
transponder was installed in the radio stack replacing the existing transponder. The installation uses the manufacturers mounting tray P/N
115-00294-00 at station 56.6. The GTX-330 Transponder is connected to a existing transponder antenna.

The MX20 is coupled serially to the existing GNS430 GPS/NAV/COM for position information, serially to the existing altitude digitizer for altitude
information, and serially to the AV200 to display the weather information. The GTX-330 is interfaced serially to the existing GNS430 GPS/NAV/COM
and MX-20 MFD to provide TIS (Traffic Information Service) information and the exls’ung KMA-24 audio panel. The GTX 330 is connected to the
existing altitude digitizer for altitude information. ‘
The MX20 is protected by one individual circuit breaker on the avioncs bus fabeled MFD (3 Amp).

The WSI AV200 is protected by a individual circuit breaker labeled WSI (1Amp) on the avionics buss.

The GTX-330 is protected by a individual circuit breaker labeled XPDR (5Amp) on the avionics buss.

FAA approved Apollo MX20 Flight Manual Supplement dated Oct. 14, 2003 was added to the aircraft flight manual.

All equipment was installed in accordance with the Garmin AT MX20 STC Master Drawing List P/N 560-5050-05, Garmin AT MX20 Installation
Manual P/N 560-1025-07 Rev. B., WSI AV200 installation manual P/N 305427-00, Garmin GTX 330 installation manual P/N 180-00207-02 Rev F,
and applicable aircraft maintenance manual, and criteria contained within AC43.13-2A, chapter 2, paragraph 21 through 27. ELECTRICAL LOAD
ANALYSIS was performed and meets the requirements of AC43.13-1B, Chapter 11, Section 3, paragraph 11-37 and AC43.13-2A, paragraph 27D.
All affected systems were tested in accordance with AC43.13-1B, Chapter 11, Section 8, paragraph 11-107 and AC43.13-2A, paragraphs 10 and
21a, (6), and it was determined that there is no ADVERSE INTERFERENCE to or from the newly installed equipment. MATERIALS AND OTHER
ELECTRICAL HARDWARE is of the type recommended by the aircraft manufacturer or MIL SPEC approved for aircraft use and meets the
requirements of AC43.13-1B, Chapter 11, Section 4 paragraph 11-48 and 11-49. Electrical/Electronic WIRE TYPE was selected and installed in
accordance with AC43.13-18, Chapter 11, Section 6 and the manufactures installation manual. WIRE ROUTING, LACING AND TYING complies
with AC434.13-1B, Chapter 11, Section 9. The EQUIPMENT LIST is amended and the WEIGHT AND BALANCE is computed and entered in the
aircraft records in accordance with AC43.13-1B, Chapter 10, Section 2, paragraphs 10-16 and 10-20, AC43.13-2A chapter 1, paragraphs 9 and 12.

ﬂ ADDITIdNAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

* U.5.GP0:1991-0-568-012/40035




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformity with the applicable
airworthiness requirements. :

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheefs. Identify with
aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

’ May-10-2004 N258RM PIPER PA-44-180 44-8107029 MAY 19 2004

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness for the installation of WS| AV200, Garmin AT MX20 MFD, and Garmin GTX-330 Mode S and Tis
Transponder. ]

1. Introduction: This alteration consists of the installation of the WSI InFlight Weather Briefing System, Garmin AT MX20 MFD, and optional Garmin
GTX-330 Mode S and TiS Transponder.

2. Description: The Garmin AT MX20 is coupled serially to the existing GNS430 GPS/NAV/COM for position information, serially to the existing
attitude digitizer for attitude information, and serially to the AV200 to display the weather information. The GTX-330 is interfaced serially to the existing
GNS430 GPS/NAV/COM and MX-20 MFD to provide TIS (Traffic Information Service) information and the existing KMA-24 audio panel. The GTX
330 is connected to the existing altitude digitizer for aftitude information. For further descriptions see aircraft flight manual supplements.

supplement and pilot guide P/N 560-1026-05C.

4. Senvice information: There is no regular servicing required.

5. Maintenance instructions: Repair of the WSt AV200 is performed at authorized service centers. For installation problems consult the WS} AV200
installation manual P/N 305427-00 or later. Repair of the Garmin GTX-330 is performed at authorized service centers. For installation problems

centers. For installation problems consult the Garmin AT MX20 installation manual P/N 560-1025-07 Rev. B.

6. Troubleshooting information; Contact a authorized service center.

7. Removal and replacement information: Consult the Garmin AT MX20 installation manual P/N 560-1 025-07 Rev. B. or later. Consuit the WS
AV200 installation manual P/N 305427-00 or later. Consult the Garmin GTX-330 installation manual P/N 190-2067-02 Rev B or later,

8. Diagrams: Installation diagrams are available in the WSI AV200 installation manual P/N 305427-00 or later. Installation diagrams are available in
the Garmin GTX-330 installation manual P/N 190-2007-02 Rev B or later. Installation diagrams are available in the Garmin AT MX20 installation
manual P/N 190-2007-02 Rev B or later.

9. Special inspection requirements: N/A

10. Application of protective treatments: N/A

11. Data: No special data required.

12. Special tools: No special tools required.

13. For commuter category aircraft: N/A

14. Recommended overhaul periods: No additional overhaul time limitations.

15. Airworthiness Limitation Section: See Aircraft Flight Manual Supplements, Limitation section.

16. Revision: To Revise These Instructions for Continued Airworthiness a letter will be submitted to the local FSDO with a copy of the revised FAA
form 337 and revised ICA.

END

3

[C] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

* U.8.GPO:1991-0-568-012/40035
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: Form Approved
" - ' OMB No. 2120-0020
@ ~ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - _
US Department 2 Al £ For FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) Office Identification
Fede_ra_l Avn_atmn

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1 958).

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 439, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent nevfsion thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure fo report can result in civil penaily not fo exceed $1,000

Make Model
un  |PIPER PA 44-180T
T-Alrere Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
44-8107029 _ N256RM
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cerlificate)
2. Owmer J&J Leasing 6543 Crystal LN Prescott AZ 86301
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5 Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APFEHINGE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Granite Mountain Aviation Serv. X ;"S' C:’;’“:;::::‘:“ _ 526475413 IA
’ oreign Cel anic
6543 Crystal LN,| Prescott AZ86301 [ qon s et
| Jeff Miller Manufacturer

fumished herein is frue and correct to the best of my knowledge.

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse or aftachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date Signature of Authdrized Individual
8/18/05 : M
— & NAL
7. Approval for BétynTTo\Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit iderrtiﬁed,in tté%é[?is inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X APPRO 1 REJECTED
Other (Specify,
::'IASSBT.}':OTS tandards Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization ( )
BY
- : ’ Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station CanaWness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Sig of Authbrized Individual
Designation No.
8/18/05 5264754131A | J==__/

FAA Form 337 (12-88)
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NOTICE

limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

Weight and balance or operating
rmity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

compatible with all previous alferations fo assure continued confo

8. Description of Work Accomplished ; &
ional sheets. identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

(if more space is required, attach additio

8/18/05 N258RM S/N-44-8107029 PA 44-180T ?
with Avalska Inc. STC, SA02168AK
a List, Drawing No. 99-AVAK006-01,

Installed hourmeter airspeed switch in accordance
Hourmeter airspeed Switch Master Descriptive Dat
dated December 17, 1999, or later FAA approved revision.

END

[J Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S.G.P.O. 1990-761-753



Hrited ﬁiates ©f America
Bepartment of Transportation - Hederal Abfation Administration

Supplemental Type Qertificate
.A/' méﬁ SA02168AK

%%ﬂ%ﬂlﬂdid&m{/fn AVAlaska, Inc.
4340 Postmark Dr.

Anchorage, AK 995502

oeriifles Bl s ofange in e Wﬂ@gﬂ,ﬁf Mo folbbsing puroddisot il tie bovidlabions and oondilions Hierefor as
acayfond fereon sveels. s direorllliness regeciernents of Pt * ofthe v Toeputitsons.

é@%“““éﬁﬂdhf Tee Certyftonte SV under.: See attached FAA Approved Model List (AML)
Mo No. SA02168AK, dated January 11, 2001, or
later FAA approved revision for a list of
Mocil approved airplane models and applicable

airworthiness regulations.

Disagation of T ﬂ.% # GHange: Installation of hourmeter airspeed switch in accordance
with AVALASKA, INC., Hourmeter Airspeed Switch Master Descriptive Data List, Drawing
No. 99-AVAK006-01, dated December 17, 1999, or later FAA approved revision.

Livsitations and Gonditiona Compatibility of this design change with previously approved
modifications must be determined by the installer. This approval is applicable to
unpressurized aircraft only. Pressurized aircraft on the approved model list must have
the pressurization system deactivated in accordance with FAA approved instructions.

If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this Certificate to alter the
products, then the holder shall give that person written evidence of that permission.

T ooty o il Wit degpypsonting doke bt ds s 0. fom apyparoval sbiall rerein in gifool undil survendired,
striysendded revolnd or & lermrvinalion didis 6 elieraiiis exlisblioflod by tos Sdbninisdradon ef e Fodtval Hoviation

@a/ﬂMWm' December 29, 1999 : Dot reasionck

%t/wmm January 26, 2001

(Signature)

Gregory J. Holt
Manager
Anchorage Aircraft Certification Office

(Title)

Any alteratlon of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

FAA Form B8110-2(10-68) Page 1 of 2 This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
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FAA APPROVED MODEL LIST (AML) SA02168AK

FOR
AVALASKA, INC.

STC Issue date: December 11,2000

~

FAA APPROVED MODEL LIST (AML) SA02168AK
FOR

TYPE ‘CERTIFICATION
CERTIFI- | BASIS FOR
CATE ALTERATION
. NUMBER
Cessna C-145, C-165 A-701 [CAR 4a
Cessna 120, 140 A-768 | CAR 4a
Cessna 140A 5A2 CAR 3(CAR 4a)
Cessna 150, 1504, 1508, 150C, 150D, 150E, 150F, | 3A10 CAR 3
150G, 1508, 1501, 150K, 150L, 150M,
AISO0K, AISOL, A150M, 152, A152
Cessna 170, 170A, 170B A-799 CAR 3
Cessna 172, 172A, 172B, 172C, 172D, 172E, 172F, | 3A12 CAR 3 (FAR23)
172G, 172H, 1721, 172K, 172L 172M, 172N,
172P, 172Q, 172R, 1728
Cessna 172RG, P172D, R172E, RI72F, R172G, 3A17 CAR 3
RIT2H, R172], R172K, 175, 1754, 175B,
175C
Cessna 177, 177A,177B AI3CE FAR 23
Cessna 177RG A20CE FAR 23
Cessna 180, 180A, 180B, 180C, 180D, 180E, 180F, | 5A6 CAR3
180G, 180H, 180J, 180K
Cessna 182, 182A, 182B, 182C, 182D, 182E, 182F, | 3A13 CAR 3 (FAR 23)
182G, 182H, 182J, 182K, 182L, 182M, 182N,
182P, 182Q, 182R, 1825, R182, T182, TR182
Cessna 185, 185A, 185B, 185C, 185D, 185E, A185E, | 3A24 CAR 3
Al85F
Cessna 188, 1884, 188B, A188, AI88A, A188B, A9CE FAR 21
T188C
Cessna 190, 195, 1954, 195B A-790 CAR 3
Cessna 206, U206, U206A, U206B, U206C, U206D, | A4CE CAR 3 (FAR23)
U206E, U206F, U206G, 206H P206, P206A,
P206B, P206C, P206D, P206E, TU2064,
TU206B, TU206C, TU206D, TU206E,
TU206F, TU206G, T206H, TP206A, TP206B,
TP206C, TP206D, TP206E
Cessna 207, 207A, 1207, T207A AT6CE FARZ3
Cessna 208, 208A, 208B - A37CE FAR23
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Piper PA-16, PA-165 1A1 CAR3"
Piper PA-15 A-800 CAR 3
Piper PA-17 A-805 CAR 3
Piper PA-I8, PA-18S, PA-18 “105” (Special), PA- | 1A2 CAR3
188 “105”(Special), PA-18A, PA-18 “125”
(Army L-21A), PA-18S “125”, PA-18AS
“125", PA-18”135” (Army L-21B), PA-18A
“135”, PA-18S “135”,
PA-18AS “135”, PA-18 “150”,
PA-18A “150”, PA-18S “150”
PA-18AS “150”, PA-19 (Army
L-18C), PA-198
Piper PA-20, PA-20S, PA-20 “1157, PA20S “1157, | 1A4 CAR3
PA-20 “135”, PA-208 “135”
Piper PA-22, PA-22-T08, PA-22-135, PA-225-135, | 1A6 CAR3
PA-22-150, PA-228-150, PA-22-160, PA-22S-
160
Piper PA-24, PA-24-250, PA-24-260, PA-24-400 1A15 CAR3
Piper PA-25, PA-25-235, PA-25-260 2A8 CAR3
Piper PA-28-140, PA-28-150, PA-28-160 2A13 CAR3
PA-28-180, PA-28-235, PA-28S-160
PA-285-180, PA-28-151, PA-28-161
PA-28-181, PA-28-236, PA-28-201T
PA-28R-180, PA-28R-200, PA-28R-201
PA-28R-201T, PA-28RT-201, PA-28RT-201T
Piper PA-32-260, PA-32-300, PA-32S-300 A380 CAR3
PA-32R-300, PA-32RT-300, PA-32RT-300T,
PA-32R-301(SP), PA-32R-301(HP), PA-32R-
301T, PA-32-301, PA-32-301T
“per PA-36-285, PA-36-300, PA36-375 A980 FAR 23
TN er PA-38-112 AI8SO FAR 23
per PA-18A, PA-18A “135”, PA-18A “1507 AR-7 CAR 8
| Piper PA-25, PA-25-235, PA-25-260 2A10 CAR 8.10(b)
Piper PA-36-285, PA-36-300, PA36-375 Al10SO FAR 21
Piper PA-23, PA-23-160, PA-23-235, 1A10 CAR3
PA-23-250(Navy UO-1), PA-E23-250 ) ]

Page 3 of 11

AVALASKA, INC. + ‘
STC Issue date: December 11, 2000
AIRPLANE [AIRPLANE TYPE CERTIFICATION
MAKE MODEL CERTIFI- | BASIS FOR
CATE ALTERATION
NUMBER
Cessna 210-5,210-5A, 210, 2104, 210B, 210C, 210D,] 3AZT CAR3
210D, 210E, 210F, 210G, 210H, 210J, 210K,
210L, 210M, 210N 210R, T210F, T210G,
T210H, T210J, T210K, T210L, T210M,
T210N, T210R
Cessna 321 (Navy OE-2) 3AT11 CAR3
Regal Air 305A, 305C, 305D, 305F 5AS5 CAR3
Inc. 3
Regal Air 305B, 305E 3A14 CAR3
Inc.
Cessna T-50 (Army AT-17, UC-78, Navy JRC-1) A-722 CAR 4a
Cessna T303 A34CE FAR23
Cessna 310, 310B, 310C, 310D, 310E, 310F, 310G, 3A10 CAR3
310H, 310J, 310K, 310L, 310M, 310N, 310P,
310Q, 310R, T310P, T310Q, T310R
Cessna 320, 320A, 320B, 320C, 320D, 320E, 320F, 3A25 CAR3
320-1335
Cessna 336 A2CE CAR3
Cessna 337, A337 (USAF 02B), 3378, 337C, 337D, [A6CE CAR 3 (FAR 23)
337E, 337F, 337G, 337H, T337B, T337C,
T337D, T337E, T337F, T337G, T337H,
T337H-SP, M337B (USAF 024)
Cessna 401, 4014, 401B, 402, 402A, 402B, 402C, ATCE CAR3
411,411A
Cessna 404, 406 A25CE FAR 23
Piper PA-11, PA-T1S, J3C-40, J3C-50, 13C-505, A-691 CAR 4a
J3C-65, 13C-658
Piper J3F-50,J3F-508,J3F-60, J3F-608S, J3F-65 A-692 CAR4a
(Amy L-4D), J3F-65S
Piper J3L, J3L-S, J3L-65 (Army L-4C), A-698 CAR 4a
J3L-65S
Piper J4,J4A, JAAS A-703 CAR 4a
Piper J4E(Army L4E) A740 CAR 4a
Piper J5A (Army L-4F), JSA-80, 5B (Army L-4G), [ A-725 CAR 4a
J5C, AE-1, HE-1
Piper PA-12, PA-12S A-780 CAR3
Piper PA-14 A-797 CAR3
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Piper PA-30, PA-39, PA-40 AlEA CAR3
Piper PA-31, PA-31-300, PA-31-325, PA-31-350 | A20SO CAR 3 (FAR 23)
Piper PA-31T, PA-31TI, PA-3112, PA31T3 ASEA CAR3 (FAR 23)
Piper PA-34-200, PA-34-200T, PA-34-220T A7S0 FAR 23
Piper PA-44-180, PA-44-180T A1980 FAR 23
Aerostar PA-60-600(AEROSTAR 600) A17TWE FAR23
Aircraft PA-60-601(AEROSTAR 601)
Corp. of PA-60-601P(AEROSTAR 601P)
Texas PA-60-602P(AEROSTAR 602P)
PA-60-700P(AEROSTAR 700P)
Interstate S-1A, S-1A-65F, S-TA-85F, S-1A-90F A-737 CAR4a
Engineering
and Type
Design Inc. s
Interstate S-1B1,S-1B2 A-754 CAR 4a
Engineering
and Type
Design Inc. .
Ayres Corp. | S2A 2A9 CAR 8.10(a)(T)
Ayres Cop. | 5-2B, 5-2C, 600-52C 2A7 CAR 8.10(a)(1)
Ayres Corp. | 600 S-2D, §-2R, S2R-T34, S2R-T15, A3SW CAR3
S2R-T11, S2R-T65, S2RHG-T65, S2R R3S,
S2R-R1340
Ayres Corp. | 600 S-2D,S-2R,S2R-T34,52R- TI1S, Ad4SW CAR 8
SZR-T11,S2R-R3S,S2R-R1340, S2R-R1820,
S2R-T45, S2R-G6, S2R-GS5, S2R-G10, S2R-
RHG-T34, S2R-G1, S2R-T660
Raytheon C18S( Army C-45, C-434, C-45F, AT-7, AT- | A-757 CAR 4a
7TA, AT-7B, AT-7C; Navy JRB-1, JRBZ JRBH
3, JRB-4, SNB-2, SNB-2C
Raytheon 3N, 3NM, 3TM, JRB-6, Di8C, D18S, EI8S, [ A-765 CAR3
E18S-9700 G188, H18, C45G, TC45G, C-
45H, TC45H, TC-45], UC-45)(SNBS5), RC45J
(SNB-5P)
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Raytheon 194, B19, M19A, 23, A23, A23A, A23-19, AlCE CAR3
A23-24, B23, C23, A24, A24R, B24R, C24R
Raytheon T34(1-34C-1)(34C) A26CE FAR 23
Raytheon 35, A35, B35, C35, D35, E35, £35,G35,35R_| A-777 CAR 3
Raytheon 135, 135, K35, M35, N35, P35, 8§35, V35, 3A15 CAR3
V35A, V35B, 35-33, 35-A33, 35-B33, 35-C33, FAR 23 (A36TC,
35-C33A, E33, E33A, E33C, F33, F33A, B36TC ONLY)
F33C, G33, 36, A36, A36TC, B36TC
Raytheon 45(TY-34), A45(T-34A,B-45), SA3 CAR3
D-45(T-34B)
Raytheon 95, BY5, B95A, D95A, E95, 95-55, 95-A55, 3A16 CAR3
95-B55, 95-B55A, 95-B55B(T-42A)
95-C55, 95-C55A, D55, D55A, ESS, ES5A,
56TC, AS6TC, 58, S8A
Raytheon 58P, 58PA, 58TC, S8TCA A23CE FAR 23
Raytheon 76 A29CE FAR 23
Raytheon 77 A30CE FAR 23
Raytheon DIsC, D18S, E185-9700, G18S, H18 A-765 CAR 3
Raytheon 60, A60, B60 A12CE FAR 23
Raytheon 50(L-23A), B50(L-23B,L-23D,RL-23D) 5A4 CAR3
C50, D50(L-23E), D50A, D50B, D50C, DSOE,
D50E-5990, E50 (L-23D, RL-23D), F50, G50,
H50, J50
American 7AC, TACA, STAC(L-16A), 7BCM(L-16B), | A-759 CAR 4a
Champion 7CCM, STCCM, 7DC, S7DC, 7EC, STEC,
Aircraft 7ECA, TFC, 7GC, 71GCA, TGCAA, 7GCB,
Corp. 7GCBA, 7TGCBC, THC, 7JC, TKC, TKCAB
American 8KCAB, 8GCBC A2ICE FAR 23
Champion
Aircraft
Corp.
Bellanca 14-19, 14-19-2, 14-19-3, 14-19-3A, 17-30, 17- 1A3 CAR 03
31, 17-31TC
Bellanca 17-30A, 17-31A, 17-31ATC Al18CE FAR 23
Bell 14-13, 14-13-2, 14-13-3, 14-13-3W A-773 CAR 4a
Bellanca CH-300 PACEMAKER ATC 129 CAR 4a
Bellanca 300-W PACEMAKER ATC 328 CAR 4a
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Grumman G21, G21A 654 Aero Bul.7A
Twin 500, 500-A, 500-B, 500-U, 500-S, 560, 560-A, | 6A1 CAR3
Commander | 560-E
Aircraft
Corp. .
Twin 560F, 680, 680-E, 680-F, 680FL, 680FL(P), 2A4 CAR3
Commeander | 680T, 680V, 680W, 681, 685, 690, 690A,
Aircraft 690B, 690C, 690D, 695, 695A, 695B, 720
Corp.
Gulfstream 111 Al1S0 FAR 23
Aerospace
Commander | 112, 1121C, 112B, 112TCA, 114, 1144, Al280 FAR23
Aircraft Co. | 114B, 114TC
Twin 700 AI2SW FAR 23
Commander
Aircraft
Corp-
Tiger AA-5, AA-SA, AA-5B, AG-5B Al6EA FAR 23
Aircraft LLC
Tiger AA-1, AA-1A, AA-1B, AA-IC Al1EA CAR3
Aircraft LLC
Alliance H-250, H-295(USAF U-10D), HT-295, 1A8 CAR3
Aircraft H-391(USAF YL-24), H-391B,
Group LLC H-395(USAF L-28A), H395B, H700, H800
Israel ARAVA 101, 101B A32EU FAR23
Aircraft
Industries
Lid.
Lockheed 12-A ATC 616 AERO
Aircraft BULLETIN 7A
The Don g, 84, 8B, 8C, 8D, 8E, 8F, T-8F A-694 CAR 4a
Luscombe
Aviation
History
Foundation
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Britten BN-2A MKIIT, BN-2A MK.III-2, BN-2A A29EU FAR21.29 (FAR
Norman Ltd. | MK.ITI-3 : o]
American 11AC, S11AC, 11BC, S11BC A-761 CAR4a
Champion
Aircraft
Corp.
American 11CC, S11CC A-796 CAR3
Champion -
Aircraft
Corp.
American 402 A3CE CAR3
Champion
Aircraft
Corp.
Revo Inc. Colonial C-1, C-2, Lake LA-4, LA-4A,LA- [ 1A13 FAR23
AP, LA-4-200, LA-4-250
Henry E. DH82A ASPC FAR21.29
Williams
Cliff DHS82A ASEU FAR21.29
Robertson
Civil Air L20A AR-33 CARS
Patrol Inc.
Bombardier | DHC-6, DHC-6-1, DHC-6-100, DHC-6-200, | ASEA CAR3
Inc. DHC-6-300
Do Havilland | DHC-2, DHC-2 Mk I, DHC-2 MK I, DHC-2 | A-806 CAR10
Aircraft Mk I
Bombardier | DHC-3 A-815 CAR10 (CAR3)
Inc.
Bombardier | DHC-4, DHC-4A 1A19 CAR10
Inc.
Diamond DA20-A1, DA20-Cl1 TA4CH FAR23
Aircraft
Dornier Do27Q6 ASIN CAR 10 (CAR3)
Dornier Do 28D, Do 28D-1, 228-100, A16EU - FAR23
228-101, 228-200, 228-201, 228-202 ,228-212
Frakes G-73 A-783 CAR4a
Aviation
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Maule BEE DEE M4, M-4, M-4C, M-45, M-4T, M- | 3A23 CAR3
Aerospace 4-180C, M-4-180S, M~-4-180T, M-4-210, M4-| |
Technology, |210C, M-4-2108, M-4-210T, M-4-220, M-4-
Inc 220C, M-4-2208, M-4-220T,
M-5-180C, M-5-200, M-5-210C, M-5-210TC,
M-5-220C, M-5-235C, M-6-180, M-6-235, M-
7-235, MX-7-180, MX-7-235, MX-7-420,
MXT-7-180, MT-7-235, M-8-235, MX-7-160,
MXT-7-160, MX-7-180A,
MXT-7-180A, MX-7-180B, MXT-7-720, M-7-
235B, M-7-235A, M-7-235C, MX-7-180C M-
7-260, M-7-260C, M-7-420AC, MX-7-160C,
MX-7-180AC
Central Air C-544, C-54B, C-54D, C-34E, C-54G A36CE FAR21.25
Services
Gene C. Day | R4D-8 A2850 FAR21
McDonnell C-54DC(Army C-54,Navy R5D) A-762 CAR4a, CAR 4b
Douglas C54A-DC (Army C-54A Navy R5D-1)
C54B-DC (Amy C-54B,Navy R5D-2)
C54D-DC(Army C-54D,Navy R5D-3)
C54E-DC(Army C-54E Navy RSD-4)
C54G-DC(Armmy C-54G,Navy R5D-5)
DC4
McDonnell | DC3-G102, DC3-G1032A(Army C-49E, C-50,{ A-618 AERO
Douglas C-50A, C-50B, C-50C, C-50D, C-51) BULLETIN 7a
DC3-G103A, DC3-G202A (Army C-49, C-
49A, C-49B, C-49C, C-49D, C-49J, C49K,
Navy R4D-2)
McDonnell DC3A-SCG, DC3A-SC3G, DC3A-51CG, A-669 AERO
Douglas DC3A-S1C3G (Amy C-41, C-414A, C-48,C- BULLETIN 7a
484, C-52, C-52A, C-52B, C-52C, C-53, C-
53B, C-53C, C-53D, C-68, Navy R4D-3, R4D-
4), DC3A-84C4G, DC3C-SC3G, DC3C-
S1C3G, DC3C-S4C4G(Army C-47, C-47A, —~1
Navy R4D-1, R4D-5) DC3C-R-1830-50C
(Army C-47B, Navy R4D-6)
DC3D-R-1830-90C (Army C-1174)
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McDonnell | SUPER DC-3, R4D-8, R4D-§7Z, 6A2 CAR 4b
Douglas
McDonnell DC-6 A-781 CAR 4a, CAR 4b
Douglas :
McDonnell | DC-6A, Navy R6D-1, USAF C-118A 6A3 CAR 4b
Douglas
McDonnell DC-6B, Navy R6D-1Z 6A4 CAR 4b
Douglas
McDonnell | DC-7, DC-7B, DC-7C 4A10 CAR 4b
Douglas
Mooney M20, M20A, M20B, M20C, M20D, MJOE, | 2A3 CAR3
Aircraft M20F, M20G, M20J, M20K, M20M, M20R,
Corp. M20S
Mooney M22 A6SW CAR3
Aircraft
Corp.
Noorduyn Amy UC-64, UC-64A, UC-64B, UC-64AS A-2-578 CAR 4a
Aviation Ltd.
Vulcnar P68, P68B, P68C, P68C-TC, P68 “Observer”, | A31EU FAR 21.29 (FAR 23)
S.p.A P68TC"Observer”, AP68TP 300 “Spartacus”,
AP68TP600 “Viator”, P68 Observer 2
Pilatus PC-6, PC-6H1, PC-6H2, PC-6/350, PC-6/350- | 7A15 CAR 10 (CAR 3)
Aircraft Ltd. | H1, PC-6/350-H2, PC-6A, PC-6/A-H1, PC-
6/A-H2, PC-6/B-H2, PC-6/B1-H2, PC-6/B2-
H4, PC-6/C-H2, PC-6/B2-H2, PC-6/C1-H2 ;
Pilatus BN-2, BN-2A, BN-2A22, BN-2A-3, BN-2A-6,| AT7EU FAR 21.29 (FAR 23)
Britten- BN-2A-8, BN-2A-9, BN-2A-20, BN-2A-21,
Norman Ltd. | BN-2A-26, BN-2A-27, BN-2B-20, BN-2B-21,
BN-2B-27,BN-2T,BN-2B-26, BN-2T-4R |
Reims F172D, F172E, FI70F, FI172G, F172H, A4EU0 CAR 10 (CAR 3)
Aviation S.A. | F172K, F172L, F172M, F172N, F172P
Reims F150G, F150H, F1507, F150K, F150L, A13EU CAR 3
Aviation S.A | FAI50L, FRA150L, F150M,
FRAI150M, F152, FA152
Reims FRI172E, FR172F, FR172G, FR172H, AISEU FAR 21.29 (CAR3)
Aviation S.A | FR172J, FR172K
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Taylorcraft BC, BCS, BC-65, BC12-65 ( ARMY L-2H) A-696 CAR 4
2000LLC BCS12-65, BC12-D, BCS12-D, BC12-D1,
BCS12-D1, BC12D-85, BCS12D-85, BC12D-
4-85, BCS12D-4-85
Taylorcraft 19, F19, F21, F21A, F21B, F22, F22A, F272B, | 1A9 CAR3FAR?23
2000 LLC F22C.
Navion Navion (L-17A), Navion A (L-17B), (L-17C), | A-782 CAR3
Aircraft Co. | Navion B, Navion D, Navion E,Navion F,
Lid. Navion G, Navion H
Univar (Forny) F-1, F-14, (Erco) E, 415D, A-T8T CAR3
Aircraft (Alon) A-2, A2-A, (Mooney) M10
Corporation
Univar (Erco) 415-C, 415-CD A-718 CAR 4a
Aircraft
Corporation
Univar Stinson 108, 108-1, 108-2, 108-3, 108-5 A-767 CAR3
Aircraft
Corporation
Augustair (Morrisey) 2150, 21504, 2180 4A19 CAR3
Inc.
Weatherly 201, 2014, 201B, 201C Al10WE FAR 21.25(a)
Aviation Co. (CAM 8)
Weatherly 620, 620A, 620B, 620B-TG, 620TP A26WE FAR 21.25(a)
Aviation (CAM 8)
Emerald D-1 A9WE CAR3
Enterprises
Ltd.

'AA APPROVED: QW /M’

Manager¢ Anchoége Aircraft Certification Office

Federal Aviation Administration
Anchorage, Alaska

Date: /-Ré—o/
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Reims F182P, F182Q, FR182 A42EU CAR3,FAR23
Aviation S.A
Reims F337E, FT337E, F337F, F1337F, F337G, A23EU FAR23
Aviation 8.A. | FT337GP, F337H, FT337HP
Reims F177RG A26EU FAR23
Auviation S.A.
Reims F406 A54EU FAR23
Aviation S.A.
Rogers (Aeronca) 15AC, STSAC A-802 CAR3
Ag Cat Corp. | G-164, G-1644, G-1 64B,G-164C,G-164D, G- [ 1A16 CAR 8.10(a)(1)
164D With 73” Wing Gap, G-164B With 73”
Wing Gap, G164B-15T, G164B-20T, G164B-
34T
AG. G-21C, G-21D, G-21E, G21G 4A24 CAR3,FAR 23
McKinnon
Short SC-7 Series 2, SC-7 Series 3 A15EU FAR 21.29 (FAR 23)
Brothers &
Harland Ltd.
Aermacchi S5205-18/F, S205-18/R, S205-207F, 5205-20/R,| ASEU FAR 21.29 (FAR 23)
Sp.A 8205-22/R, S208, S208A
Agusta S.p.A | S210 A25EU FAR23
Aermacchi F260, F260B, F260C, F260D, F260E, F260F | ATOEU CAR3
Sp.A
Sky A-1, A-1A, A-1B A22NM FAR23
International
S5.0.C.A.T.A. | Rallye Series MS 880B, MS 885, MS 892A- | 7A14 CAR 10 (CAR 3)
150, MS 892E-150, MS 893A, MS 893, MS
894A, MS 894E, Rallye 1008, Rallye 150T,
Rallye 150ST, Rallye 235E, Rallye 235C
S.0.CAT.A. |GA-7 Al750 FAR23
S.0.C.AT.A. | TBI0, TB20, TB21, TBY, TB200 ASIEA FAR23
Swift GC-1A, GC-1B A-766 CAR4a
Museum
Foundation
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US.Department SMALL AIRPLANE DIRECTORATE
offanspariation - ANCHORAGE AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION OFFICE
Federal Aviation 222 WEST 7TH AVENUE, #14
Homénistration ANNEX G, ROOM A18

ANCHORAGE; ALASKA 99513-7587

October 15, 1997

- Mr. Cliff Belleau, Service Manager |

AvAlaska, Inc.
4340 Postmark Drive
Anchorage, Alaska 99502

Dear Mr. Belleau:

We have received your application for Supplemental Type Certificate, FAA Form 8110-12,
dated 10-2-97, for the installation of an additional FAA approved electric hourmeter in
several models of Cessna and Piper single engine airplanes. However, per a telephone
conversation with Mr. Fred Handy, ASI, of the Anchorage Flight Standards District Office
(FSDO-03), both he and I agree that this type of modification is noz a major alteration that
would require the issuance of an STC. At most, it should require an FAA field approval.
Furthermore, if the installation can be made with 0 appreciable alteration to the instrument
panel, then a return to service by an FAA certified A&P mechanic (via aircraft logbook
entry) can be made. Therefore, we are returning your STC application together with its
accompanying documentation. ‘

If you have any questions, or if we can assist you further, please contact Mr. Steven A
Mangiapane at (907) 271-2671.

Sincerely,

M% Mﬂ\

Michael K. Dahl, Manager ,
Anchorage Aircraft Certification Office

enclosures(3)

cc: ACE-100
Reading File
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4340 Postmark Drive
Anchorage, AK 99502
Phone (907) 248-7070
Fax  (907)248-7771

Supplemental Type Certificate (STC) Permission Statement

SN Leasing s hereby authorized to utilize the following STC SAO2168AK.
to alter a MQSS’M p Add- 10T model Airplane with the
following Serial Numbepy 44~ & (0 70 A9

Signed <W /// ‘ February 13, 2001.

Holder (or authorized agent of holder) of the following STC SA02168AK.

The aircraft owner must maintain this Permission Statement with the applicable aircraft
records to demonstrate proof of authorization as required by section 403 of the Federal
Aviation Authorization Act of 1996 (Public Law 104-264).

Any person who alters this form or makes or causes to be made a false statement or entry, that falsely
expresses permission from the holder of an STC to use that STC, may be in violation of 14 CFR sections
21.2 andfor 43.12. Such violation may lead to suspension or revocation of FAA certificates held by that
person.,






HOURMETER AIRSPEED
SWITCH
INSTALLATION
INSTRUCTIONS
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HOURMETER AIRSPEED SWITCH
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

Intended Use: The intended use of the Hourmeter airspeed switch is to change the operating
characteristics of the typical unpressurized small aircraft Hourmeter. This modification will change the

method of time tracking for the typical unpressurized small aircraft. Once the modification is incorporated,
the Hourmeter will indicate “TIME [N SERVICE” as defined in 14 CFR part 1.1.

System Description: The modification adds an airspeed switch to the ground circuit of the aircraft
Hourmeter. This airspeed switch utilizes the existing Pitot system to provide the needed pressures for
switch actuation. The ground leg of the existing Hourmeter is connected through the airspeed switch and
will supply a ground connection for the Hourmeter when the airspeed is greater than 30 Knots (35 MPH).

Installation Requirements: This modification can only be applied to aircraft that meet the following
criteria;

1) An Hourmeter has been previously installed and approved.

2) The existing Hourmeter Circuit Protective Device (Fuse or Circuit Breaker) has a value less than or
equal to 5 Amps.

3) The Hourmeter has an external ground that will stop clock operation when the ground lead is opened.

4)  Aircraft stalling speed in the landing configuration (Vso) is greater than 30 Knots (35"MPH).

5) Aircraft is unpressurized. )

System Weight:
Description Weight
Airspeed Switch 2 oz
Polyethylene Tubing l oz.
Tee _ Yoz

20 Gauge Wire Y20z,
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HOURMETER AIRSPEED SWITCH
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

Electrical load Analysis: There is no change in the electrical system load, no analysis is required.

Installation Instructions:

Required equipment:
1) No special tools or equipment are required for this installation.

Installation:

1) Refer to AC 43.13-1A/24, «“ACCEPTABLE METHODS, TECHNIQUES, AND PRACTICES”, or
later approved revision, for the correct methods to be utilized for this installation.

2) Select a suitable mounting location forward of the instrument panel. Insure the selected location will
provide adequate clearance from control cables and other hazards to flight. Using the airspeed switch
bracket (item 11, P/N: 15-0008-R-83) as a template, drill two mounting holes. See drawing 98-
AVAKO005-4 for a typical switch mounting location.

3) Utilizing the hardware shown on drawing 97-AVAK003-2, Sheet: 5, install the airspeed switch and
bracket. Note: the bracket may be rotated to facilitate switch placement.

4) Cut the existing Pitot line and install the hardware as shown on drawing 97-AVAKO003-2 or 98-
AVAKO005-2. Insure that adequate obstruction free clearance exists for the newly installed hardware.

5) Connect the new section of ¥ inch polyethylene line to airspeed switch as shown on drawing 97-
AVAKO003-2 or 98-AVAKO005-2. The new section of polyethylene tubing connects to the port labeled -
«“p” on the airspeed switch. The remaining port, labeled “V™, is vented to the cabin. Do not plug the
“y™ port. Insure the newly added section of Pitot line forms a smooth curve when routed to the
airspeed switch. .

6) After reviewing the appropriate aircraft electrical drawing, remove the existing ground lead from the
Hourmeter. Connect a ground lead to the Hourmeter, Airspeed switch, and aircraft ground as shown
on drawing 97-AVAK301-3. Note: In some cases, it may be necessary to solder the ground lead to the
Hourmeter ground terminal.

7) Utilizing the included nylon cable ties, secure the new ground lead to an existing wire bundle so as to
provide adequate clearance from all control cables and other hazards to flight.

8) Install the supplied cockpit placard adjacent to the existing Hourmeter.
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HOURMETER AIRSPEED SWITCH
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

Checkout Procedures:

Required Equipment:

b

Pitot test set.

Test:

1

2)

-
3

4)

5)

Test the Pitot system in accordance with the aircraft manufacturer’s instructions. If the manufacturer
has not issued instructions for testing Pitot systems, utilize the procedures contained in AC 43.13-1A or
later approved revision,

Apply power to the aircraft and observe that the circuit protective device (circuit breaker or fuse) does
not “trip” or “blow”. Repair wiring if necessary for proper circuit protective device operation.

After the Pitot system has been successfully leak tested, adjust Pitot test set to indicate zero knots,
Observe that the Hourmeter is “OFF”. If the Hourmeter is “ON," check for the proper airspeed switch
electrical connections. Incorrect switch connections will cause the Hourmeter to record time while the
aircraft is on the ground. '

NOTE: Bypassing the “OIL PRESSURE SWITCH" is required for testing installations that utilize an
“OIL PRESSURE SWITCH” to control Hourmeter operation.

Adjust the airspeed to equal 33 Knots (38 MPH) or greater and observe that the Hourmeter is nunning.
If the Hourmeter does not begin to record time, check connections on airspeed switch or repair wiring -
as necessary. ' ]

Reconnect “OIL PRESSURE SWITCH” if bypassed for this test.

Disconnect the Pitot test equipment from the aircraft,

Make the appropriate entries in the aircraft log book indicating a Pitot system test, and the airspeed
switch installation have been completed. File FAA Form 337 “MAJOR ALTERATION or REPAIR”,
and revise the Aircraft Equipment list.

Note: This installation will have negligible effect on aircraft weight and balance.
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Item

1

N N
<

w >

0~ OV bW LW

9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

Part Number
AVAK AS-1

P610049
WW-T-700/4
5052-0
S1137-1
S1130-1
S1131-1

N/A
AS9300-603
640903-1
36154
M22759/16-20

MS35207-263
AVAK-R1
15-0008-R-83
AN960-10
MS21045-3
PLT2M-C
AVAK AS-2

MS20825-3D
ANS818-3D
MS20819-3D
266N-04-02
MS$20825-4D
AN818-4D
MS20819-4D
MS$27404-4D

Date: December 17, 1999

REV: (A) “

HOURMETER AIRSPEED SWITCH

INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

Component List

Description Quantity Supplied

Cockpit Placard 1

V4" polyethylene tubing 5 Ft.
3/16” aluminum tubing 2

¥.” polyethylene tee
¥4” polyethylene nut
14" polyethylene insert
Existing Hourmeter
Airspeed Switch
Terminal Lug
Terminal Lug

Wire, 20 Ga.

.s;wu._-z,_.._._
o
=3
[4d

gl
g

Screw

Flow Restrictor
Switch Bracket
Washer

Nut

Nylon Cable Tie
Airspeed switch label

—_ 0N A =N

Tee

Coupling nuts
Sleeve
Adapter

Tee

Coupling nuts
Sleeve

Hose Adapter

RN~ =N —

Source

Professional
Colorgraphics

Cessna

Any Approved-WW-T-
700/4 5052-0 Source
Cessna

" Cessna

Cessna

N/A

AvAlaska

Amp or Equiv.

Amp or Equiv.

Any MIL-W-22759
Source

Any AN/MS Source
AvAlaska
AvAlaska

Any AN/MS Source
Any AN/MS Source
Panduit or Equiv.
Professional
Colorgraphics

Any AN/MS Source
Any AN/MS Source
Any AN/MS Source
EDMO Distributors
Any AN/MS Source
Any AN/MS Source
Any AN/MS Source
Any AN/MS Saurce

Note: Ifitems 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22 and 23 are required for installation, they must be purchased
separately.
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U.S Department of

Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
. N258RM 44-8107029
1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
PIPER PA-44-180 PA-44-180
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner | oo " Address 4950 N DEL RIO CIR
J & JAIRCRAFT LEASING LL ciy PRESCOTT VALLEY suteAZ
zip 86314-71 02 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial Number
& B |ARFRAME e ————— (As described in Item 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
] 1
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’s Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

Name PHILIP CONNOR / KOSOLA & ASSOC.

U.S. Certificated Mechanic [J | Manufacturer

Address_12452 HWY 41 SOUTH

Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.

city_ PRESTON
zip_31824

Country USA

State GA. Certificated Repair Station 594203699

Oyga|ofo

Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

O

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

0 7 /369

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED I:] REJECTED
FAA Fit Standards " - Person Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
By Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual 9// ;
Designation No. ' %A—/ = /
1623727 % CACTIEF

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N258RM r 93/y é - J

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

REPAIRS ON THE FOLLOWING WERE PREFORMED BY KOSOLA & ASSOC. INC.
1. SEE ATTACHED WORK ORDER NUMBER: 08810
2. ENGINE MOUNT PART NUMBER: 86212-02

3. ENGINE MOUNT SERIAL NUMBER: K8810

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




